
No./D-Blp/ Link r-oad
HP Forest Department

Krrar riba (3.e6s1)/g " 67

From: DFO Bilaspur.

Subject:

Memo:-

' 
Dated Bilaspur, m" ),o\Q\ trz

To:_ CCF Bilaspur.

Diversio, of 3.9654 lra instead of 5.5334 hectare of forest land in favour of
HPPWD for the construction of rink roacl fiom Khal Tiba Km o/o to 7/0 within
the jurisdiction of Bilaspur Forest Division.

subject cited above.
Please refer to your office Letter. No. D.vI-17 5(M)/340g dated,6.9.2022 on the

2' There is no any notification/proposal to declare eco sensitiv e zonearound Shree
Naina Devi Ji conservation Reserve. However, as per guidelines issued by GoI Ministry of Environment
and Forests vide File No. 1-912007 wL-I (Pt) dated g.2.20lland wild Life conservation strategy,2002,
the land falling within 10 Km of tlre bounclaries of Naina Devi Ji conservatior-r Reserve is being
considered as eco sensitive zone ofabove conservation reserve.


